From: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage; Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Consultation History

Brittany and Garwin -

I have applied styles, formatted, and reviewed for 508 compliance. Those things are complete for now. It has
been saved as" Consultation History V2 srb".

I was unable to complete Endnote citations as I am still unable to work in that program when Norma has it
open.

Susan

On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 3:47 PM Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>
wrote:
I have accepted all of the changes and saved the document as "Consultation History V2". It is ready for you
Susan.

Brittany

On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 3:38 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Brittany,

Thanks. My track changes are on the ROCON drive. If you're OK with them, we can just accept them, then
Susan can do her magic, followed by broader internal review.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 2:50 PM Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Garwin,

I have put the first draft of the consultation history on the ROCON Drive and attached it here.

Brittany

Brittany Cunningham
Natural Resource Specialist

Contractor with Lynker Technologies
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606
brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov

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

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
NMEFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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